Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2023 3:49 PM

To: Tucker, John; Schembri, Jennifer

Cc: Maquire, Jennifer; Harlin, Cindy; Elizabeth Kamya; Cordova, Elsa; Gold, Bill; Kristen Schumacher
Subject: RE: Union Information Request

Attachments: MEF Hiring Request.xlsx

[External Email]

Hi John-

Please see attached. The City’s vacancy rate as of June 30, 2023, was 12.3% with 798.28 vacant FTEs. Please
note that this is the figure the City will be reporting when asked for its vacancy rate.

Thanks,
Burke

Burke Dunphy | Partner
SLOAN SAKAI YEUNG & WONG LLP

Pronouns: She/Her/Hers
2200 Powell Street, Suite 450 | Emeryville, CA 94608
| | | www.sloansakai.com

Confidentiality Notice: This transmittal is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is
privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this transmittal is not the intended recipient or the employee or
agent respons ble for delivering the transmittal to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited

From: John Tucker
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2023 11:09 PM
To: Burke Dunphy
Cc: Maguire, Jennifer

>; Schembri, Jennifer
>; Harlin, Cindy
>; Gold, Bill

>; Elizabeth Kamya

>; Cordova, Elsa >; Kristen

Schumacher
Subject: RE: Union Information Request

CAUTION: Email from external sender.

Burke,

This response states that between April 1, 2023, and May 31, 2023 (a period of two months), the city has hired 239
benefited, budgeted positions and 369 not benefited and/or budgeted positions, a total of 608 hires. Please provide a
list of each of these hires, including the following:



- Employee name

- Job title

- Department

- Bargaining unit

- FTE status

- Whether the position is temporary or limited duration
- Whether the position is a retiree rehire

- Date of hire

You also stated that a current vacancy list as of July 13, 2023, would not be available until August due to a lag in data
collection. Please provide the most current data current available, which, given the month lag time, should be as of the

end of June 2023.

Thank you,

From: Burke Dunphy
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2023 1:01 PM
To: John Tucker <
Cc: Maguire, Jennifer

>: Schembri, Jennifer
>; Harlin, Cindy
>: Gold, Bill

>; Elizabeth Kamya
>; Kristen

>: Cordova, Elsa 4
Schumacher 4

Subject: RE: Union Information Request
Hi John-

1. On May 29", the unions were provided with a list of all vacant positions and their associated costs, which is
attached. According to the correspondence we received from management at the time (also attached), this
list was current as of April 18, 2023. That list contained 1,003 individual positions (not on an FTE basis). The
list just provided to both Local 21 and MEF with 860.3 FTE vacant positions is reportedly from May 2023, just
one month later. Please provide us with an explanation of the discrepancy between the two lists, including
how many positions were deleted, frozen, or filled between April and May of 2023.

Due to MEF and IFPTE’s insistence on receiving budgeted rates for vacancies, the City’s Budget Office provided their
most up to date information at that time, as budgeted rates are not included in the City’s HRIS. The vacancy data
provided to IFPTE and MEF on May 29, 2023, which the City indicated and MEF acknowledged above was as of April 18,
2023, reflected 982.5 FTEs of vacancies; however:

1. We have highlighted 3 rows in red for permanent budgeted positions that were deleted before the end of April
2023, which comprised 2.0 budgeted FTEs.

2. We have highlighted 2 rows of part-time unbenefited classifications that reflect hours worked by incumbents in
those classifications and are not a headcount, and reflected 0.5 budgeted FTEs.

3. There are 63 POA-represented positions on this list that are not truly vacant. 63 vacant sworn police positions in
the Budget Office’s data are actually being backfilled by incumbents in the Police Recruit and other sworn
classifications who were in overstrength positions as of April 18, 2023.

When you subtract those 65.5 FTE (2.0 FTE + 0.5FTE + 63 FTE) from the 982.5 vacant FTEs as of April 18, 2023, you are
left with 917 vacant FTEs as of April 18, 2023. The City’s data for May 2023 showing 860 vacant FTEs, which was
provided last week, is as of May 31, 2023, which was approximately 6 weeks after the April 18, 2023, dataset. The City
does not yet have finalized data as of June 30, 2023.

Per your request above and per the data that the City had on June 17, 2023, since April 2023, 7 budgeted positions have
been deleted, of which 3 permanent positions were referenced above and the remaining 4 were limited duration (not
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permanent). Another 29 temporary unbudgeted overstrength positions have been deleted. The City has not frozen a
position since the summer of 2021. Between April 1, 2023, and May 31, 2023, there have been 239 hires into benefited
budgeted positions, and 369 hires into positions that are not benefited and/or budgeted.

2. As the list of vacancies provided today from May of this year, please provide a current list as of July 13, 2023,
as requested yesterday.

As MEF and IFPTE are aware, to determine whether a vacancy exists an agency must have all separation
information. Notices of Separation are not always received the same day or even the same pay period as the
resignation. As such, a list of vacancies as of July 13, 2023, will likely not be available until sometime in August
2023. Please let us know if you would still like that information when it becomes available.

3. Please provide the number of employee separations since May of this year.

Per the data that the City had on June 17, 2023, between May 1, 2023, and June 30, 2023, there were 59 separations
among benefited budgeted positions, and 42 separations among positions that are not benefited and/or budgeted.

4. Please provide an update or the information requested on Tuesday the
The City is unable to respond to this as you do not appear to have completed this request.

Thanks,
Burke

Burke Dunphy | Partner
SLOAN SAKAI YEUNG & WONG LLP

Pronouns: She/Her/Hers
2200 Powell Street, Suite 450 | Emeryville, CA 94608
t:_ | f: | www.sloansakai.com

Confidentiality Notice: This transmittal is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is
privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this transmittal is not the intended recipient or the employee or
agent respons ble for delivering the transmittal to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited.

From: John Tucker
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2023 7:37 PM
To: Burke Dunphy
Cc: Maguire, Jennifer
org>; Cordova, Elsa

>; Schembri, Jennifer
gov>; Harlin, Cindy
>; Gold, Bill

>; Elizabeth Kamya
>; Kristen

Schumacher
Subject: RE: Union Information Request

CAUTION: Email from external sender.

Attached



From: Burke Dunphy
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2023 4:35 PM
To: John Tucker
Cc: Maguire, Jennifer

>; Schembri, Jennifer
>; Harlin, Cindy
>; Gold, Bill

>; Elizabeth Kamya

>; Cordova, Elsa >; Kristen

Schumacher
Subject: RE: Union Information Request
John,

There are no attachments to your email despite reference to them. Please send those.

Burke

Burke Dunphy | Partner
SLOAN SAKAI YEUNG & WONG LLP

Pronouns: She/Her/Hers
2200 Powell Street, Suite 450 | Emeryville, CA 94608
t: | | | www.sloansakai.com

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
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2023 7:34 PM
To: Burke Dunphy
Cc: Maguire, Jennifer

>; Schembri, Jennifer
>; Harlin, Cindy
>: Gold, Bill

>; Elizabeth Kamya
>; Cordova, Elsa >: Kristen
Schumacher

Subject: RE: Union Information Request

CAUTION: Email from external sender.

Thank you.

The City is, in fact, using “FTE Equivalencies,” not actual vacancies. However, that fact and the fact that this list is from
May is failing to make it into your fact sheet and statements to the media. The City’s list clearly shows 872 vacant
positions. Please ensure you make that distinction moving forward — we will.

In response to correspondence we have received from your team and information management has been distributing to
the press, we are requesting the following items of information. Given the urgency of this matter, we are asking to
receive this information by Monday:

1) On May 29", the unions were provided with a list of all vacant positions and their associated costs, which is
attached. According to the correspondence we received from management at the time (also attached), this list
was current as of April 18, 2023. That list contained 1,003 individual positions (not on an FTE basis). The list just



provided to both Local 21 and MEF with 860.3 FTE vacant positions is reportedly from May 2023, just one month
later. Please provide us with an explanation of the discrepancy between the two lists, including how many
positions were deleted, frozen, or filled between April and May of 2023.

2) Asthe list of vacancies provided today from May of this year, please provide a current list as of July 13, 2023, as
requested yesterday.

3) Please provide the number of employee separations since May of this year.

4) Please provide an update or the information requested on Tuesday the

From: Burke Dunphy
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2023 3:35 PM
To: Schembri, Jennifer
Cc: Maguire, Jennifer

>; John Tucker
>; Harlin, Cindy
>: Gold, Bill

>; Elizabeth Kamya

>; Cordova, Elsa
Subject: RE: Union Information Request

John,
Attached is vacancy data from May 2023. If you add up Column F, it reflects 860.03 vacancies.

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

From: Schembri, Jennifer
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2023 5:29 PM
To: Tucker, John
Cc: Burke Dunphy

>

>; Maguire, Jennifer >; Harlin, Cindy
>; Elizabeth Kamya >: Cordova, Elsa >;
Gold, Bill

Subject: Re: Union Information Request

CAUTION: Email from external sender.

John-

It is not inaccurate or misleading. We will get you this information on Monday.



What is inaccurate is your Twitter post on the HR Deputy Director recruitment. That is a brand new position added in
this year’s budget.

Jennifer

Sent from my iPhone

OnJul 14, 2023, at 2:18 PM, John Tucker _> wrote:

[External Email]

Hello,

Since the Union has not heard back on this urgent request, we will begin informing press and media
outlets in our conversations that they can use our attached list provided to the Union(s) by the City on
May 29'" 2023 and that the City has ignored our requests for additional information and that we believe
the 860 number the Mayor and City have been using to be inaccurate or intentionally misleading. We'll
also remind them to ask the City for a list of vacancies for themselves or for it to include all vacant
positions and not just “FTE equivalencies.”

From: John Tucker
Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2023 3:34 PM
To: Burke Dunphy
Cc: Maguire, Jennifer

Subject: Union Information Request
Burke,

On May 29" we received “Attachment C” (attached) showing the City’s vacancies by position and their
budgeted total compensation amounts. Please send immediately send the Union the current, as of
today, 7/13/2023, number of vacancies in the City. Listing each by name and their calculated budgeted
rate. The City is now stating publicly that the number of vacant positions is 860 positions despite not
providing the list of vacancies to the Union or the media and is accusing the Union(s) of providing
inaccurate information to media outlets. According to the City, you have this information readily
available, so please send it to the Union by noon tomorrow.

John Tucker

MEF - AFSCME Union Representative

Municipal Employees Federation - American Federation of State, County, and Municipal Employees, AFL-
Clo

Not a MEF - AFSCME Member Yet? Click HERE to Sign an AFSCME Local 101 Membership Card!

AFSCME Council 57 / AFSCME Local 101
80 Swan Way #110



Oakland, CA 94621

Council 57

e
We Make California Happen

The information contained in this email may be privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. The information is
intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent
respons ble for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender
immediately by reply email and delete this message from your computer. Thank you

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.



If Position is

Name Classification Department Union / Unit [PUS SEE Temporary - End | Hire Date
Hours / Week Date

Sullivan,Stephanie Airport Oper Supvr | Airport AMSP 40.00 4/2/2023
Mattenson,Joel Daniel Airport Oper Supvr | Airport AMSP 40.00 4/2/2023
Brar,Seerit Kaur Assoc Engineer Airport AEA 40.00 4/30/2023
Cuevas,Hector Maintenance Worker Il Airport OE3 40.00 5/14/2023
Liu,Andrew HC Senr Airport Equip Mechanic Airport OE3 40.00 4/30/2023
Paden,Sean Senr Airport Oper Spec | Airport MEF 40.00 4/16/2023
Smith,Caymen Michael Senr Airport Oper Spec | Airport MEF 40.00 4/16/2023
Ballou,Aida H Senr Analyst Airport CAMP 40.00 4/2/2023
Licea,Jesus A Supervisor, Trades Airport AMSP 40.00 4/30/2023
Subbaraman,Preethy Systems Apps Progmr | Airport MEF 40.00 4/30/2023
Goodwin,Thomas A Deputy City Attorney Il U Attorney ALP 40.00 4/2/2023
Bolano,Leanne C Deputy City Attorney Il U Attorney ALP 40.00 4/16/2023
Hayman,Alanna Legal Admin Assist Il Attorney MEF 40.00 4/16/2023
Bange,Danielle Legal Admin Assist Il Attorney MEF 40.00 4/30/2023
Hawkins,Dennis D Temp Employee Retiree U Exempt Attorney Uncl - NonMgmt 19.00 6/30/2023 | 4/16/2023
Robles,Gloria Temp Employee U PT Attorney Uncl - NonMgmt 19.00 8/11/2023| 5/30/2023
Jacobson,Christopher Temp Employee U PT Attorney Uncl - NonMgmt 19.00 8/11/2023| 5/30/2023
Anderson,Kaylen R Temp Employee U PT Attorney Uncl - NonMgmt 19.00 8/11/2023| 5/30/2023
Ngo,Queenie Council Aide U PT City Council Uncl - NonMgmt 19.00 5/30/2023
Phu,Sarah Kazu Council Assistant U City Council Unit 99 40.00 5/14/2023
Nguyen,Hayley Council Assistant U City Council Unit 99 40.00 4/2/2023
Dersh,Alexander Brian Council Assistant U City Council Unit 99 40.00 4/16/2023
Dang,Thanhthao Council Assistant U City Council Unit 99 40.00 4/23/2023
Reyes Jr,Bryan Council Assistant U PT City Council Unit 99 19.00 4/30/2023
Hernandez Reynoso,Vincent Council Assistant U PT City Council Unit 99 19.00 4/30/2023
Cerecer Perez,Gloria Council Assistant U PT City Council Unit 99 19.00 4/30/2023
Arreola,Kiara Kassandra Council Chief of Staff U City Council Unit 99 40.00 4/30/2023
Khahera,Serena Council ComnRel Coordinator U City Council Unit 99 40.00 4/2/2023
Fabro,Alexander Council ComnRel Director U City Council Unit 99 40.00 5/14/2023
Gonzalez,Vanessa Council ComnRel Director U City Council Unit 99 40.00 5/30/2023
Kassaye,Adene Council ComnRel Rep U City Council Unit 99 40.00 5/30/2023
Adera, Theodros Council Policy & Legi Dir U City Council Unit 99 40.00 5/14/2023
Kraft,Christine Council Policy & Legi Dir U City Council Unit 99 40.00 4/16/2023
Torres,Diana Council Policy &Legi Advisor U City Council Unit 99 40.00 4/30/2023
Asada,Julia Executive Assistant U City Council Unit 99 40.00 4/16/2023
Velazquez,Daniela Lucia Executive Assistant U City Council Unit 99 40.00 4/30/2023
Yu,William Assist To The City Mgr U City Manager Unit 99 40.00 5/30/2023
Maskell,Laura Katherine Exec Analyst Il U City Manager Unit 99 40.00 5/14/2023
Vossbrink,David Temp Employee Retiree U Exempt City Manager Uncl - NonMgmt 19.00 6/30/2023| 4/2/2023
Nguyen,Eric Temp Employee U PT City Manager Uncl - NonMgmt 19.00 6/30/2023| 5/30/2023
Joseph,Noah Temp Employee U PT City Manager Uncl - NonMgmt 19.00 6/30/2023 | 5/30/2023
Krantz,Ruth Legislative Secretary Clerk MEF 40.00 4/2/2023
Roche,Megan Elizabeth Senr Supvr, Administration Clerk MEF 40.00 4/16/2023
Luong,Gary Analyst Il Community Energy Department MEF 40.00 5/21/2023
Phan,William Senr Accountant Community Energy Department CAMP 40.00 4/2/2023
Chavez Vazquez,Mariana Assist Dir U Environmental Services Unit 99 40.00 5/28/2023
Weitzel,McKenna Assist Envir Serv Spec Environmental Services MEF 40.00 5/14/2023
McPherson,Brett Clark Assoc Engineering Tech Environmental Services MEF 40.00 5/14/2023
Gogue,Janice Ann F Assoc Engineering Tech Environmental Services MEF 40.00 5/30/2023
Biordi,California Assoc Environ Serv Spec Environmental Services MEF 40.00 4/2/2023
Carrion,Cynthia Nelly Biologist Environmental Services MEF 40.00 4/2/2023
Materne,Megan Biologist Environmental Services MEF 40.00 4/2/2023
Bi,Veronica Ying-Jun Environment Insp, Assistant Environmental Services OE3 40.00 4/30/2023
Zhao,Angela Environment Insp, Assistant Environmental Services OE3 40.00 4/30/2023
Stimac,Trent Environment Insp, Assistant Environmental Services OE3 40.00 4/30/2023
Mora,Anthony Environment Insp, Assistant Environmental Services OE3 40.00 5/14/2023
Ruiz,Jose Armando Pacheco Environment Inspector | Environmental Services OE3 40.00 4/16/2023
Bradley,Christopher Environment Inspector | Environmental Services OE3 40.00 4/16/2023
Denton,Sabrina R Environment Inspector | Environmental Services OE3 40.00 4/16/2023
Rivera,Monika Environment Serv Spec Environmental Services MEF 40.00 4/16/2023
Siriwardena Mahanama,Buddhima N [Environmental Laboratory Supvr Environmental Services CAMP 40.00 4/30/2023
Ha,Minh Graduate Student Intern U Environmental Services Uncl - NonMgmt 19.00 5/14/2023
Zacarias,Maribel Prin Office Specialist Environmental Services MEF 40.00 5/14/2023
Roberge,Isabella Public Information Rep | Environmental Services MEF 40.00 4/30/2023
Doan,Ngan Kim Public Information Rep Il Environmental Services MEF 40.00 5/28/2023
Greenspan,Nicole Public Information Rep Il Environmental Services MEF 40.00 4/30/2023
Ortiz,Sebastian Senr Engineering Tech Environmental Services MEF 40.00 4/2/2023
Tran,Dustin Senr Office Specialist Environmental Services MEF 40.00 5/14/2023
Gonzalez,Brittiny Senr Public Information Rep Environmental Services CAMP 40.00 4/30/2023
Nguyen,Karolyn Senr Systms Apps Prgmr Environmental Services MEF 40.00 4/16/2023
Richardson,Kamryn Student Intern U PT Environmental Services Uncl - NonMgmt 19.00 4/2/2023
Gonterman, Tina Supervg Environ Serv Spec Environmental Services CAMP 40.00 5/28/2023
Camarrillo,Jose Alonso Supply Clerk Environmental Services MEF 40.00 4/2/2023




Partido,Raymundo Razalan Temp Employee Retiree U Non-Ex Environmental Services Uncl - NonMgmt 19.00 6/30/2023 | 5/14/2023
Xieu,Christopher Temp Employee U PT Environmental Services Uncl - NonMgmt 19.00 6/30/2023| 4/2/2023
Luna,Angel Adrian Warehouse Worker Il Environmental Services MEF 40.00 5/30/2023
Jain,Colin Stewart Wastewater Attendant Environmental Services OE3 40.00 5/30/2023
Chen,Tianyuan Buyer | Finance MEF 40.00 5/14/2023
Bruneau,Rick Dir Finance U Finance Unit 99 40.00 4/2/2023
Garcia,Dina Castro Investigator Collector | Finance MEF 40.00 4/16/2023
Saha,Kaushik Investment Officer Finance Unit 99 40.00 4/16/2023
Szeto,Vicky Prin Accountant Finance Unit 99 40.00 5/14/2023
Chan,Philana Prin Accountant Finance Unit 99 40.00 5/14/2023
Motonishi-Romero,Kei Supervg Accountant Finance CAMP 40.00 5/28/2023
Oliveras,Jovilita V. Supervg Accountant Finance CAMP 40.00 5/28/2023
Cruz,Jessie Jamie Accounting Tech Fire MEF 40.00 5/30/2023
Diez,Lorena P Analyst Il Fire MEF 40.00 4/2/2023
Nguyen,Kevin Vu Assoc Engineer Fire AEA 40.00 5/14/2023
Bell,Dennis D Battalion Chief Fire IAFF 56.00 4/16/2023
Mendoza,James Battalion Chief Fire IAFF 56.00 4/16/2023
Mavi,Jagdev S Division Manager Fire Unit 99 40.00 4/30/2023
Tognozzi,William Fire Engineer Fire IAFF 56.00 4/2/2023
Standig,Daniel Firefighter Recruit Fire IAFF 40.00 4/2/2023
Handa,Jenny Firefighter Recruit Fire IAFF 40.00 4/2/2023
Pisani,Jacob Public Information Manager Fire Unit 99 40.00 4/30/2023
Burrill, Cynthia Lynn Public Safety Radio Disp PT Fire MEF 19.00 4/30/2023
Leal,Pedro Analyst Il Housing MEF 40.00 5/14/2023
Madrid,Bianca C Assist To The Director Housing CAMP 40.00 4/2/2023
Dirie,Ahmed Senr Development Officer Housing CAMP 40.00 6/30/2023| 4/2/2023
Nguyen,Don Staff Specialist Housing MEF 40.00 4/16/2023
Nguyen,Khanh Tuong Huu Staff Specialist Housing MEF 40.00 4/30/2023
Calleja,Eric L Temp Employee Retiree U Exempt Housing Uncl - NonMgmt 19.00 6/30/2023| 4/23/2023
Sham,Jun Ying Temp Employee U Mb Housing Unit 99 40.00 6/30/2023 | 5/14/2023
Tellez Aimaraz,Sandi Belen Temp Employee U PT Housing Uncl - NonMgmt 19.00 6/30/2023| 4/1/2023
Wong,Edmund Analyst | Human Resources MEF 40.00 6/30/2023| 4/2/2023
Gonzalez,Eduardo Analyst | Human Resources MEF 40.00 6/30/2023| 4/2/2023
Quijano,Ginger Analyst | Human Resources MEF 40.00 4/2/2023
Khin,May Thu Thu Analyst | Human Resources MEF 40.00 5/30/2023
Hernandez,Cynthia Prin Office Specialist Human Resources MEF 40.00 5/14/2023
Lumidao,Alexander Program Manager Human Resources CAMP 40.00 6/30/2023| 4/2/2023
Simpson,Christopher L Senr Analyst Human Resources CAMP 40.00 5/31/2023
Gaskins,Kalah Senr Analyst Human Resources CAMP 40.00 5/30/2023
Lemaitre,Jocelyn Staff Specialist Human Resources MEF 40.00 6/30/2023| 4/2/2023
Delgado,Jessica Staff Specialist Human Resources MEF 40.00 4/2/2023
Tea,Angela Staff Specialist Human Resources MEF 40.00 4/2/2023
Ratchford, Shaun Deputy Dir U Information Technology Unit 99 40.00 5/14/2023
Juarros,Jesse Division Manager Information Technology Unit 99 40.00 5/14/2023
Johnson,Thomas A. Enterprise Supvr Tech Analyst Information Technology CAMP 40.00 4/30/2023
Lang,Aleisha Enterprise Supvr Tech Analyst Information Technology CAMP 40.00 5/30/2023
Alvarez Lopez,Martin Graduate Student Intern U Information Technology Uncl - NonMgmt 19.00 4/16/2023
Ayala Garcia,Jose E Network Technician IIl Information Technology MEF 40.00 5/30/2023
Maharjan,Manoj Kumar Senr Systms Apps Prgmr Information Technology MEF 40.00 4/16/2023
Burleigh,Ray T Temp Employee Retiree U Exempt Information Technology Uncl - NonMgmt 19.00 6/30/2023 | 4/30/2023
Farahani Ali Temp Employee U Mgt Unben Information Technology Unit 99 19.00 6/30/2023| 5/14/2023
Nguyen,Kathy Library Assistant Library MEF 40.00 4/16/2023
Gomez,Penelope Collard Library Assistant Library MEF 40.00 4/30/2023
L. Castro,Ana Library Assistant Library MEF 40.00 4/16/2023
Martinez,Sarah Library Page PT Library MEF 19.00 5/28/2023
Saavedra,Jannette Library Page PT Library MEF 19.00 5/28/2023
Jayasankar,Amritha Library Page PT Library MEF 19.00 5/28/2023
Martinez,Emily Jeaneth Library Page PT Library MEF 19.00 5/28/2023
Stevenson,Deborah Library Page PT Library MEF 19.00 5/30/2023
Cajes,Michele Library Page PT Library MEF 19.00 5/30/2023
Mata Uribe,Luciana Library Page PT Library MEF 19.00 5/30/2023
Mukhina,Arina Library Page PT Library MEF 19.00 5/30/2023
Tapiador,Crystal Library Page PT Library MEF 19.00 5/30/2023
Justice,Kim Naomi Library Page PT Library MEF 19.00 5/30/2023
Brodersen,Elizabeth Library Page PT Library MEF 19.00 5/30/2023
Donato-Weinstein,Nathan Abraham Assist To The City Mgr U Office Of Economic Development [Unit 99 40.00 4/16/2023
Dominguez,Karina Ramirez Senr Executive Analyst U Office Of Economic Development  [Unit 99 40.00 4/30/2023
Stanton,Garrett James Senr Executive Analyst U Office Of Economic Development [Unit 99 40.00 4/30/2023
Lopez,Ronald Temp Employee U Nmb Office Of Economic Development [Uncl - NonMgmt 40.00 6/30/2023| 4/30/2023
Henry,Seanna Yvette Assist Swimming Pl Mgr PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |MEF 19.00 5/28/2023
Marmolejo,Julian Community Activity Wkr FT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS |MEF 40.00 5/28/2023
Frias,Mariana Community Services Aide PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |MEF 19.00 4/30/2023
Najera,Edward Community Services Aide PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS |MEF 19.00 4/30/2023
Alarcon,Angelina Community Services Aide PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |MEF 19.00 4/30/2023
Lund,Ruben Community Services Aide PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS |MEF 19.00 4/30/2023




Lurie,Maceo Community Services Aide PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS |MEF 19.00 4/30/2023
Nguyen,Lina Community Services Aide PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS |MEF 19.00 4/30/2023
Limon,Rogelio Community Services Aide PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS |MEF 19.00 4/30/2023
Lizaola-Alvarez,Jesus Community Services Aide PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS |MEF 19.00 4/30/2023
Nakanishi,Malakai Community Services Aide PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS |MEF 19.00 4/30/2023
Caslis,Logan Community Services Aide PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |MEF 19.00 4/30/2023
Escandon,Sergio Community Services Aide PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S  |MEF 19.00 4/30/2023
Wicklander,Aiden Community Services Aide PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS |MEF 19.00 4/30/2023
Bautista,Destiny Community Services Aide PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S  |MEF 19.00 4/30/2023
Gunabe,Dylan Community Services Aide PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |MEF 19.00 4/30/2023
Loredo,Joaquin Community Services Aide PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 4/30/2023
Montanez,Jasmine Community Services Aide PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |MEF 19.00 4/30/2023
Quintero,Andrea Community Services Aide PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 4/30/2023
Tansek,Amy Community Services Aide PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |MEF 19.00 4/30/2023
Tansek,Alyssa Community Services Aide PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 4/30/2023
Vazquez,Sofia Community Services Aide PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |MEF 19.00 4/30/2023
Sun,William Community Services Aide PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 4/30/2023
Estrada,Emiliano Community Services Aide PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |MEF 19.00 4/30/2023
Finklea,Saelah Community Services Aide PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 4/30/2023
Marcial,Erika Community Services Aide PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |MEF 19.00 4/30/2023
Massey,Keelin Community Services Aide PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 4/30/2023
McSherry,Michael Community Services Aide PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |MEF 19.00 4/30/2023
Ortiz Moreno,Destiny Community Services Aide PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 4/30/2023
Popoca,Malachi Community Services Aide PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |MEF 19.00 4/30/2023
Stern,Zoe Community Services Aide PT Parks/Rec & NeighServ PRNS  |MEF 19.00 4/30/2023
Palafox,Francisco Community Services Aide PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 5/14/2023
Silva,Joseph Community Services Aide PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 5/14/2023
Steele-Gordon,Ethan Community Services Aide PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 5/14/2023
Valles,Amaris Community Services Aide PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |[MEF 19.00 5/14/2023
Gaona,llysa Community Services Aide PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 5/14/2023
Vuong,Peter Community Services Aide PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 5/14/2023
Gunabe,Ava Community Services Aide PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 5/14/2023
Castaneda,Josue Community Services Aide PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |[MEF 19.00 5/14/2023
Hodges,Sophia Community Services Aide PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 5/14/2023
Camarena,Riki Community Services Aide PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |[MEF 19.00 5/14/2023
Menendez,Jose Community Services Aide PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 5/14/2023
Nguyen,Shawn Community Services Aide PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |[MEF 19.00 5/14/2023
Oshinsky,Zach Community Services Aide PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 5/14/2023
Sanchez Ramos,Gabriela Community Services Aide PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |[MEF 19.00 5/14/2023
Lopez,Mateo Community Services Aide PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS |MEF 19.00 5/14/2023
Amparan,Jayla Community Services Aide PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S  [MEF 19.00 5/30/2023
Bianchi,Elia Community Services Aide PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS |MEF 19.00 5/30/2023
Carrasco,Diego Community Services Aide PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S  [MEF 19.00 5/30/2023
Colorado,Alexandria Community Services Aide PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS |MEF 19.00 5/30/2023
Diehl,Izabella Community Services Aide PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S  |[MEF 19.00 5/30/2023
Flores,Amanda Community Services Aide PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS |MEF 19.00 5/30/2023
Mata,Anthony Community Services Aide PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S  |[MEF 19.00 5/30/2023
Corona,Adrian Community Services Aide PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS |MEF 19.00 5/30/2023
Martinez, Thomas Community Services Aide PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S  |[MEF 19.00 5/30/2023
Menekshe,Antalya Community Services Aide PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 5/30/2023
Meyers,Brianna Community Services Aide PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S  |[MEF 19.00 5/30/2023
Nguyen,Anthony Community Services Aide PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 5/30/2023
Segovia,Jasmine Community Services Aide PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 5/30/2023
Suarez,Amado Community Services Aide PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS |MEF 19.00 5/30/2023
Tumale, Kanile'a Community Services Aide PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S  |[MEF 19.00 5/30/2023
Walker,Ella Community Services Aide PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |MEF 19.00 5/30/2023
Wang,Claire Community Services Aide PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 5/30/2023
Zuniga,Madelyn Community Services Aide PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |MEF 19.00 5/30/2023
Vu,Jonathan Community Services Aide PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 5/30/2023
Hernandez Roman,Damien Community Services Aide PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |MEF 19.00 5/30/2023
Costantino,Raymond Deputy Dir U Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN'S  |Unit 99 40.00 4/16/2023
Martinez,Mona L Events Coordinator | Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |MEF 40.00 5/28/2023
Rubio,Manuel S Gardener Parks/Rec & NeighServ PRN S |OE3 40.00 4/16/2023
Benitez,Brett H Gardener Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |OE3 40.00 4/16/2023
Sanchez Jimenez,Luz Aida Gardener Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |OE3 40.00 4/16/2023
Rodriguez,Cesar Gardener Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |OE3 40.00 4/16/2023
Lewis,Eric Mathew Gardener Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |OE3 40.00 4/16/2023
Flores Jr,Nasario Gardener Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |OE3 40.00 4/2/2023
Trujillo lll,Lorenzo Gardener Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS |OE3 40.00 4/2/2023
Mendez,Adrian M. Gardener Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |OE3 40.00 4/16/2023
Castillo,Steven Matthew Gardener Parks/Rec & NeighServ PRNS |OE3 40.00 4/16/2023
Parra Jr,Joseph Gilbert Gardener Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |OE3 40.00 4/2/2023
Duenes,Victor M Gardener Parks/Rec & NeighServ PRNS |OE3 40.00 4/30/2023
Mao,Carasear Gardener Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |OE3 40.00 4/16/2023
Mendoza,Michael Anthony Gardener Parks/Rec & NeighServ PRNS |OE3 40.00 4/16/2023




Calderon,Paul James Gardener Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |OE3 40.00 4/16/2023
Bariteau,Bryan Robert Gardener Parks/Rec & NeighServ PRNS |OE3 40.00 4/2/2023
Ramirez,Raul Gardener Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |OE3 40.00 5/28/2023
Diaz,Tony Groundsworker Parks/Rec & NeighServ PRNS |OE3 40.00 4/30/2023
Ambler,Mark A Groundsworker Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |OE3 40.00 5/14/2023
Aceves,Serena Irene Groundsworker Parks/Rec & NeighServ PRNS |OE3 40.00 4/30/2023
Zarate,Ron Vince Groundsworker Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |OE3 40.00 5/14/2023
Solano,Brayan Groundsworker Parks/Rec & NeighServ PRNS |OE3 40.00 4/30/2023
Fedelin,Edward Anthony Groundsworker Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |OE3 40.00 5/14/2023
Chang,Joseph Groundsworker Parks/Rec & NeighServ PRNS |OE3 40.00 5/28/2023
Rivera,Lukas Groundsworker Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS |OE3 40.00 4/30/2023
Ramirez,Adam Groundsworker Parks/Rec & NeighServ PRNS |OE3 40.00 5/28/2023
Carvalho,Nathaniel Groundsworker Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS [OE3 40.00 5/30/2023
Adan Ramirez,Daniel Antonio Groundsworker Parks/Rec & NeighServ PRNS |OE3 40.00 5/30/2023
De Soto,Ysabella Lifeguard PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 5/30/2023
Maulding,Amanda Jo Office Specialist || Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |MEF 40.00 5/28/2023
Nguyen,Danny Dang Park Ranger Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS |POPRA 40.00 5/28/2023
Rodriguez,Albert J Parks, Rec, & Facilities Supvr Parks/Rec & NeighServ PRNS |AMSP 40.00 5/28/2023
Ramirez-Arriaga,Evelyn Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 30.00 5/28/2023
Guzman,Mario Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |MEF 30.00 5/28/2023
Garcia,Bertha Julieta Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 30.00 5/28/2023
Sarinana,Vanessa Renee Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |MEF 30.00 5/28/2023
Rosales,Vanessa Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 30.00 5/28/2023
Sevilla-Ramos,Gisela Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |MEF 30.00 5/28/2023
Ibarra,Michael Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & NeighServ PRNS  |MEF 30.00 5/28/2023
Buenrostro,Jordi Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 20.00 5/28/2023
Demaree,Joseph O Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |[MEF 19.00 5/14/2023
Sanchez,Pilar Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 5/14/2023
Rojas,Anthony Matthew Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |[MEF 19.00 5/14/2023
Tran,Lyna Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 5/28/2023
Llerenas Jr,Julio Cesar Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |[MEF 19.00 4/30/2023
Vargas,Maritza Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 5/14/2023
Pagaling,Staci Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 5/14/2023
Loera,Kevin Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 5/14/2023
Haile,Abel Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |[MEF 19.00 5/14/2023
Rodriguez,Paloma Monzerrat Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 5/14/2023
Trinidade,Christopher Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |[MEF 19.00 4/30/2023
Warburton,Austin Douglas Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 5/14/2023
Balleza,Jorge Alberto Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |[MEF 19.00 4/16/2023
Sesody,Andrew Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS |MEF 19.00 4/30/2023
Shelton,Sinad Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 5/14/2023
Gutierrez Carrillo,Britany Y Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS |MEF 19.00 4/16/2023
Huerta,Armando Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 5/14/2023
Nguyen,Peggy Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS |MEF 19.00 5/30/2023
Cowels,Kevin Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 5/28/2023
Gupta,Sanya Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS |MEF 19.00 5/14/2023
Huerta,Matthew Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 5/14/2023
Sanchez,Daniel Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS |MEF 19.00 5/14/2023
Huynh,Kevin Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S  |[MEF 19.00 5/14/2023
Espino,Jesus Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 5/30/2023
Bintocan,Gabriela Mae Bibat Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 4/16/2023
Cortez,Israel Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 4/16/2023
Eslambolchizadeh,Dena Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 4/16/2023
Kang,Harpal Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS |MEF 19.00 4/16/2023
Lawless,Susan Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 4/16/2023
Moreno Mejia,Larissa Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |MEF 19.00 4/16/2023
Penland,Megan Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 4/16/2023
Rios,Martin Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |MEF 19.00 4/16/2023
Rodriguez,Cesar Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 4/16/2023
Rodriguez Martinez,Glenda Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |MEF 19.00 4/30/2023
Saucedo Medina,Mariana Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS |MEF 19.00 4/16/2023
Valdez,Michelle Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |MEF 19.00 4/16/2023
Vo, Timothy Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 4/16/2023
Yean,Rick Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |MEF 19.00 4/16/2023
Arellanes,Emily Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 4/30/2023
Campista,Seanna Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |MEF 19.00 4/30/2023
Cruz Rubio,Ximena Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |MEF 19.00 4/30/2023
Huynh,Chloe Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |MEF 19.00 5/14/2023
Lopez Moreno,Jose Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 4/30/2023
McGuire,Erin Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |MEF 19.00 4/30/2023
Oliveira,Derek Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS |MEF 19.00 4/30/2023
Kim,Michael Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |MEF 19.00 4/30/2023
Paz,Desiree Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS |MEF 19.00 4/30/2023
Razo,Samantha Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |MEF 19.00 4/30/2023
Reyes,Ruby Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS |MEF 19.00 4/30/2023




Campoy,Jacob Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS |MEF 19.00 4/30/2023
Carrasco,Cristian Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS |MEF 19.00 4/30/2023
Dao,Kylie Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS |MEF 19.00 4/30/2023
Louis,Akshaya Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS |MEF 19.00 4/30/2023
Nguyen,Vincent Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS |MEF 19.00 4/30/2023
Tran,Danny Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |MEF 19.00 4/30/2023
Soria,Alissa Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S  |MEF 19.00 4/30/2023
Garcia,Francisco Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS |MEF 19.00 4/30/2023
Harrington,Siobhan Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S  |MEF 19.00 4/30/2023
Yanez Serrano,Fabiola Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |MEF 19.00 4/30/2023
Amparan,Anissa Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 4/30/2023
Floyd,Susan Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |MEF 19.00 4/30/2023
Balbuena,Cindy Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 4/30/2023
Bareng,Jerelle Zyre C Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |MEF 19.00 4/30/2023
Maya Ortega,Juan Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 4/30/2023
Gittens,Jennalyn Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |MEF 19.00 4/30/2023
Yao,Li Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 4/30/2023
Villegas,Kevin Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |MEF 19.00 5/14/2023
Alvarado,Ethan Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 5/14/2023
Esparza,Renee Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |MEF 19.00 5/14/2023
Uytingco,Amelia Rose Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 5/14/2023
Rodriguez,Jennifer Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |MEF 19.00 5/14/2023
Ayala,Diego Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 5/14/2023
Bang, Tommy Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |MEF 19.00 5/14/2023
Blatt,Puanani Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & NeighServ PRNS  |MEF 19.00 5/14/2023
Burns,James Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 5/14/2023
Chacon,Keilani Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |[MEF 19.00 5/14/2023
Chaidez-Montes,Jessica Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 5/14/2023
Reyes, Isaiah Jeremiah C Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |[MEF 19.00 5/14/2023
Ly,Katrina Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 5/14/2023
Samson,Wilmer Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |[MEF 19.00 5/14/2023
Velazquez Luna,Kimberly Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 5/14/2023
Suchan,Maria Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |[MEF 19.00 5/14/2023
Udeh,Chiamaka Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 5/14/2023
Eldridge,Christine Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |[MEF 19.00 5/14/2023
Mello,Andrea Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 5/14/2023
Ngo,Julie Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |[MEF 19.00 5/14/2023
Pulido,Denise Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 5/14/2023
Ramirez Diaz,Melifer Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |[MEF 19.00 5/14/2023
Reyes,Alessia Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS |MEF 19.00 5/14/2023
Galdamez Gutierrez,Angelica Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 5/14/2023
Vo,Michelle Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS |MEF 19.00 5/14/2023
Aclan,Andres Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 5/30/2023
Gonzalez, Xavier Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS |MEF 19.00 5/14/2023
Imokawa,Samantha Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 5/14/2023
Jennings,Leinati Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS |MEF 19.00 5/14/2023
Cardoza,Samantha Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 5/14/2023
Duong,Jenny Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS |MEF 19.00 5/14/2023
Gonzalez,Joshua Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 5/14/2023
Phan,Steven Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 5/14/2023
Ramos,Michael Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 5/14/2023
Gaytan Velasquez,Marco Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 5/14/2023
La,Janel Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 5/14/2023
Aguayo,Leslie Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS |MEF 19.00 5/14/2023
Alfaro,Cristian Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 5/14/2023
Gomez,David Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |MEF 19.00 5/14/2023
Gonzalez,Daniel Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS |MEF 19.00 5/14/2023
Guido,Monet Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |MEF 19.00 5/14/2023
Gutierrez,Aaron Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 5/14/2023
Tamayo,Valeria Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |MEF 19.00 5/14/2023
Albano,Jhoyce Angela Agor Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 5/14/2023
Barba,Christien Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |MEF 19.00 5/14/2023
Vazquez Robles,Adriana Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 5/14/2023
Hernandez,Valerie Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |MEF 19.00 5/14/2023
Nguyen,Huy Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 5/14/2023
Ortiz,Melissa Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |MEF 19.00 5/14/2023
Bayan,Surina Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 5/14/2023
Ortiz,Uriel Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |MEF 19.00 5/14/2023
Martinez Trejo,Vanessa Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 5/14/2023
Pasillas,Mitchelle Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |MEF 19.00 5/14/2023
Ramirez,Nicholas Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS |MEF 19.00 5/14/2023
Saenz,Donaldo Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |MEF 19.00 5/14/2023
Tinoco,Alberto Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS |MEF 19.00 5/14/2023
Afanador,Carolina Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |MEF 19.00 5/14/2023
Aguirre Jr,Fernando Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS |MEF 19.00 5/14/2023




Betances,Edgar Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS |MEF 19.00 5/14/2023
Frank,Rosalinda Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS |MEF 19.00 5/14/2023
Castellon,Valerie Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS |MEF 19.00 5/14/2023
Charest,Julian Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS |MEF 19.00 5/14/2023
Duong,Henry Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS |MEF 19.00 5/14/2023
Gaona,Julian Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |MEF 19.00 5/14/2023
Cruz,Jaret Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S  |MEF 19.00 5/14/2023
Beteran,Erika Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS |MEF 19.00 5/30/2023
Brady-Diaz,William Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S  |MEF 19.00 5/30/2023
Fernandez,Isaiah Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |MEF 19.00 5/30/2023
Garcia,Krystle Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 5/30/2023
Holland,Sabrina Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |MEF 19.00 5/30/2023
Lugo,Alina Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 5/30/2023
Man,Kevin Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |MEF 19.00 5/30/2023
Martinez,Felicia Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 5/30/2023
Martinez,Vanessa Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |MEF 19.00 5/30/2023
Olender,Ella Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 5/30/2023
Mena,Prisila Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |MEF 19.00 5/30/2023
Pham,Tien Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 5/30/2023
Pottol,Jacob Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |MEF 19.00 5/30/2023
Reynoso Cervantes,Marisa Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 5/30/2023
Salvatierra,Sierra Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |MEF 19.00 5/30/2023
Mendoza,Danielle-Mae Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 5/30/2023
Merlos,Gabriela Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |MEF 19.00 5/30/2023
Nguyen,Haylie Hy Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & NeighServ PRNS  |MEF 19.00 5/30/2023
Nguyen,James Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 5/30/2023
Reynoso,Brianna Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |[MEF 19.00 5/30/2023
Rivera,Veronica Elizabeth Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 5/30/2023
Samatua,Noelle Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |[MEF 19.00 5/30/2023
Barragan Torres,Noelia Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 5/30/2023
Vanderbilt,Deven Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |[MEF 19.00 5/30/2023
Betancourt,Breanna Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 5/30/2023
Alarcon,Robin Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |[MEF 19.00 5/30/2023
Alvarado,Brandon Phillip Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 5/30/2023
Collins,Gabriella Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 5/30/2023
Hinojosa,Emily Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 5/30/2023
Morales,Jairo Joaquin Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |[MEF 19.00 5/30/2023
Ceballos,Marlet Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 5/30/2023
Esparza Soliz,Andrea Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |[MEF 19.00 5/30/2023
Garcia,Mario Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS |MEF 19.00 5/30/2023
Hermano,Sasha Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 5/30/2023
Le,Phong Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS |MEF 19.00 5/30/2023
Rendon Lopez,Stephanie Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S  [MEF 19.00 5/30/2023
Reyes,Alyssa Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS |MEF 19.00 5/30/2023
Bettencourt, Tyler Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S  |[MEF 19.00 5/30/2023
Bracamontes,Brandon Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS |MEF 19.00 5/30/2023
Cadenas,Valeria Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 5/30/2023
Nguyen,Travis Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS |MEF 19.00 5/30/2023
Pikaleva,Elizaveta Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 5/30/2023
Pina,Araceli Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 5/30/2023
Valverde,Mareli Guadalupe Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S  |[MEF 19.00 5/30/2023
Yanez,Talia Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 5/30/2023
Tostado,Jennifer Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 5/30/2023
Amaya Pacheco,Karen Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS |MEF 19.00 5/30/2023
Ly,Kyle Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S  |[MEF 19.00 5/30/2023
Maldonado,Jacqueline Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |MEF 19.00 5/30/2023
Malloy,Sean Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 5/30/2023
Martinez Ordaz,Roberto Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |MEF 19.00 5/30/2023
Medjoubi,Souad Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS |MEF 19.00 5/30/2023
Mora,Christian Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |MEF 19.00 5/30/2023
Nguyen,Leon Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 5/30/2023
Nguyen,Sean Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |MEF 19.00 5/30/2023
Vargas,Samuel Recreation Leader PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 5/30/2023
Sullivan Jr,Kevin R Recreation Progrm Spec Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |MEF 40.00 6/30/2023| 4/2/2023
Juarez,Yolanda Garate Recreation Progrm Spec Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |MEF 40.00 4/2/2023
Rodriguez,Luis Fernando Recreation Progrm Spec Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |MEF 40.00 5/28/2023
Romero-Castrejon,Gabriela Recreation Progrm Spec Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 40.00 5/28/2023
Alva,Jasmine Recreation Progrm Spec Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |MEF 40.00 4/2/2023
Delgado,Nancy Recreation Progrm Spec Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 40.00 4/2/2023
Nuanez,Gabriel Recreation Progrm Spec Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |MEF 40.00 4/16/2023
Ortiz,Genesis Amanda Recreation Progrm Spec Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS |MEF 40.00 4/30/2023
Esquivel, Jesse Senr Construction Insp Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |MEF 40.00 5/14/2023
Moran Jr,Diodoro Senr Maintenance Worker Parks/Rec & NeighServ PRNS |OE3 40.00 5/28/2023
Gutierrez,Analyse Senr Recr Leader Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |MEF 40.00 5/28/2023
Mendiola,Brian Senr Recr Leader Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS |MEF 40.00 5/28/2023




Gomez,Dayana Senr Recr Leader Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS |MEF 40.00 5/28/2023
Torres,Jaclyn S Staff Specialist Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS |MEF 40.00 5/28/2023
Betances,Crystal Staff Specialist Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS |MEF 40.00 5/28/2023
Escobar,Eddie TempEe-Family Camp-StipendPaid  |Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PR NS  [Uncl - NonMgmt 19.00 2/29/2024 | 5/28/2023
Carlson,Donny TempEe-Family Camp-StipendPaid |Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PR NS  [Uncl - NonMgmt 19.00 2/29/2024 | 5/28/2023
Ota,Aja TempEe-Family Camp-StipendPaid  |Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PR NS  [Uncl - NonMgmt 19.00 2/29/2024 | 5/28/2023
Hernandez-Bettencourt,McKenna TempEe-Family Camp-StipendPaid |Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PR NS  [Uncl - NonMgmt 19.00 2/29/2024 | 5/28/2023
Brown,Sonja TempEe-Family Camp-StipendPaid  |Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PR NS  [Uncl - NonMgmt 19.00 2/29/2024 | 5/28/2023
Magtoto, Tamara Volunteer Coordinator (FT) Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S  |MEF 40.00 5/28/2023
Cabrera,David Youth Outreach Specialist (FT) Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |MEF 40.00 5/28/2023
Cole,Emily Zoo Educator Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 40.00 5/28/2023
Moon,Veronica K Zoo Keeper PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |MEF 19.00 4/16/2023
Diaz Contreras,Consuelo Guadalupe |Zoo Keeper PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 4/30/2023
Sellers,Emily Catherine Zoo Keeper PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRN S |MEF 19.00 4/16/2023
Quiroz Jr,Mario Antonio Zoo Keeper PT Parks/Rec & Neigh Serv PRNS  |MEF 19.00 5/30/2023
Phelps,Dale Wayne Bldg Inspect Combo FT Planning/Building/Code ABMEI 40.00 5/14/2023
Thur,Kevin Richard Bldg Inspect Combo FT Planning/Building/Code ABMEI 40.00 5/14/2023
Wells,Evan Robert Bldg Inspect Combo FT Planning/Building/Code ABMEI 40.00 5/14/2023
Mosher,Christopher Code Enforcement Insp | Planning/Building/Code MEF 40.00 5/14/2023
Jacobo,Ernesto Environment Inspector Il Planning/Building/Code OE3 40.00 5/14/2023
Cruz,Karla E Permit Specialist Planning/Building/Code MEF 40.00 5/14/2023
Schmanek,Gillian Emily Permit Specialist Planning/Building/Code MEF 40.00 5/14/2023
Yuen,Charlotte Planner Il Planning/Building/Code MEF 40.00 4/2/2023
Meiners,Laura D. Planner IV Planning/Building/Code CAMP 40.00 4/16/2023
Cueto Garcia,Ruth Prin Planner Planning/Building/Code Unit 99 40.00 5/28/2023
Ferguson,Jerad Prin Planner Planning/Building/Code Unit 99 40.00 5/28/2023
Landeros,lvan Staff Specialist Planning/Building/Code MEF 40.00 4/2/2023
Candelario,Jesus Analyst Il Police MEF 40.00 4/16/2023
Nguyen,Kelly Community Service Officer | Police MEF 40.00 4/30/2023
Hua,Michael Community Service Officer | Police MEF 40.00 4/16/2023
Halilovic,Namir Crime & Intelligence Analyst Police MEF 40.00 4/30/2023
Bybee-Lomeli,Silbia Crime Prevention Spec Police MEF 40.00 4/2/2023
Rocha,Bernardino Valdez Crime Prevention Spec Police MEF 40.00 4/2/2023
Sanchez,Brandon P Police Captain Police POA 40.00 4/2/2023
Cruz,Esperanza Police Communication Spec FT Police SJPDA 40.00 4/30/2023
Leatigaga,Chavonna Jade-Pomele Police Communication Spec FT Police SJPDA 40.00 4/2/2023
Salom,Joseph Police Communication Spec FT Police SJPDA 40.00 4/30/2023
Ambrosio,Anahi Police Communication Spec FT Police SJPDA 40.00 4/30/2023
Cardenas,Samuel Police Communication Spec FT Police SJPDA 40.00 4/30/2023
Fuller,Sarina Police Communication Spec FT Police SJPDA 40.00 4/30/2023
Rodarte Zuniga,Nayeli Police Data Spec | Police MEF 40.00 5/30/2023
Ferdinand,Cheyenne Adriana Police Data Spec | Police MEF 40.00 5/30/2023
Moreno,Samantha Police Data Spec | Police MEF 40.00 5/30/2023
Valencia,Leslie Sharon Police Data Spec | Police MEF 40.00 5/30/2023
Marquez,Joel Daniel Police Data Spec | Police MEF 40.00 5/30/2023
Buhay,Amanda Nicole Police Data Spec | Police MEF 40.00 5/30/2023
White,Michael Police Lieutenant Police POA 40.00 4/2/2023
Redmond,Miguel Lawrence Police Officer Police POA 40.00 6/30/2023 | 5/28/2023
Joyce,Katelyn Elizabeth Police Officer Police POA 40.00 6/30/2023| 5/28/2023
Nguyen,Thong Police Officer Police POA 40.00 6/30/2023 | 5/28/2023
Richards,Shelby Police Officer Police POA 40.00 6/30/2023| 5/28/2023
Arredondo,Jaime Police Officer Police POA 40.00 6/30/2023| 5/28/2023
Banuelos,Anthony Police Officer Police POA 40.00 6/30/2023| 5/28/2023
Dang,Justin Police Officer Police POA 40.00 6/30/2023 | 5/28/2023
Miguel,Jesus Police Officer Police POA 40.00 6/30/2023| 5/28/2023
Miranda,Gabriel Police Officer Police POA 40.00 6/30/2023| 5/28/2023
O'Rourke,Jonathan Police Officer Police POA 40.00 6/30/2023| 5/28/2023
Alaalatoa, Tutoatasi Police Officer Police POA 40.00 6/30/2023| 5/28/2023
Alvarez-Solis,Luis Police Officer Police POA 40.00 6/30/2023| 5/28/2023
Ba,Cameron Police Officer Police POA 40.00 6/30/2023| 5/28/2023
Chung, Tyler Police Officer Police POA 40.00 6/30/2023| 5/28/2023
Knopf IIl,Christopher Police Officer Police POA 40.00 6/30/2023 | 5/28/2023
Mohammad,Qasim Police Officer Police POA 40.00 6/30/2023| 5/28/2023
Murguia,Moises Police Officer Police POA 40.00 6/30/2023 | 5/28/2023
Suasin,Alkrisjune Police Officer Police POA 40.00 6/30/2023| 5/28/2023
Tran,David Police Officer Police POA 40.00 6/30/2023| 5/28/2023
Stutheit, Timothy Austin Police Officer Police POA 40.00 6/30/2023| 5/30/2023
Changeur Jr,Duncan Joseph Police Officer Police POA 40.00 5/14/2023
Twito,Lisa Marie Police Radio Dispatcher PT Police SJPDA 19.00 4/2/2023
Heath,Dawnie School Crossing Guard PT Police MEF 19.00 5/14/2023
D'Innocenti,Jean School Crossing Guard PT Police MEF 19.00 5/14/2023
Alejo Mendez,Maria Benita School Crossing Guard PT Police MEF 19.00 5/30/2023
Valenzuela,Noemi School Crossing Guard PT Police MEF 19.00 5/30/2023
Jue,Glenn Senr Auditor Police CAMP 40.00 4/2/2023
Lu-Chan,Eileen Jade Senr Office Specialist Police MEF 40.00 4/16/2023




Dunphy,Kamira Alia Staff Specialist Police MEF 40.00 5/14/2023
Nakai,Craig Supervg Applicat Analyst Police CAMP 40.00 4/16/2023
Starkey,Ronald S Temp Employee Retiree U Non-Ex Police Uncl - NonMgmt 19.00 6/30/2023 | 5/30/2023
Sagan,Elliott L Temp Employee Retiree U Non-Ex Police Uncl - NonMgmt 19.00 6/30/2023 | 4/16/2023
Cardoza,Lydia Temp Employee U PT Police Uncl - NonMgmt 19.00 6/30/2023( 4/2/2023
Castillo,Brent Adam Animal Care Attendant | FT Public Works MEF 40.00 4/16/2023
Sousa,Kelsey Borges Animal Care Attendant | FT Public Works MEF 40.00 4/16/2023
Hancock,Stephanie Rene Animal Health Technician Public Works MEF 40.00 5/28/2023
Birkic Bencun,Josipa Animal Health Technician Public Works MEF 40.00 4/16/2023
Davidson,Vanessa Linda Animal Health Technician Public Works MEF 40.00 5/14/2023
Ivanov,Rachel Adelia Animal Health Technician PT Public Works MEF 19.00 4/2/2023
Lin,Maggie Animal Shelter Veterinarian PT Public Works CAMP 19.00 5/30/2023
Chin,Loraine Manalac Assoc Structure/Land Designer Public Works AEA 40.00 4/2/2023
Morin Jr,Ben Carpenter Public Works OE3 40.00 5/30/2023
Villarreal, Ariel Construction Inspector Il Public Works MEF 40.00 5/14/2023
McCluskey,Matthew M Contract Compl Spec Public Works MEF 40.00 4/30/2023
Nojadera,Christopher Joseph Contract Compl Spec Public Works MEF 40.00 4/30/2023
Savage,Emily A. Contract Compl Spec Public Works MEF 40.00 4/30/2023
Agcaoili,John Carlos Engineer Il Public Works AEA 40.00 4/16/2023
Munoz Campos,Roberto Engineerg Technician | Public Works MEF 40.00 4/2/2023
Haley,Asia Events Coordinator | Public Works MEF 40.00 5/28/2023
Ramasamy Balachandran,Pravin Graduate Student Intern U Public Works Uncl - NonMgmt 19.00 5/30/2023
Lei,Wilson H Graduate Student Intern U Public Works Uncl - NonMgmt 19.00 5/30/2023
Fragoza,Carlo Jack Instrument Person Public Works MEF 40.00 5/14/2023
Auelua,Samuel Instrument Person Public Works MEF 40.00 5/14/2023
Johnson,Eric A Mechanic | Public Works OE3 40.00 5/14/2023
Maletta Jr,Vito Mechanic | Public Works OE3 40.00 5/14/2023
Romo,Hector Mechanic | Public Works OE3 40.00 5/14/2023
Santos,Jason Mechanic | Public Works OE3 40.00 5/14/2023
Keo,Rachana Office Specialist || Public Works MEF 40.00 5/28/2023
Scheibley, Tiana Office Specialist Il PT Public Works MEF 19.00 4/16/2023
Betances,Crystal Office Specialist Il PT Public Works MEF 19.00 4/30/2023
Rose,Anthony M Prin Construction Inspect Public Works CAMP 40.00 4/16/2023
Shaw,Christy Chun Ming Program Manager Public Works CAMP 40.00 6/30/2023| 4/2/2023
Torres,Alyssa Lucinda Recreation Leader PT Public Works MEF 19.00 4/2/2023
Nomberto Montoya,Jonnel Recreation Leader PT Public Works MEF 19.00 4/16/2023
Le,Quynh Senr Account Clerk Public Works MEF 40.00 4/16/2023
Vong,Sang Cun Senr Account Clerk Public Works MEF 40.00 5/30/2023
Ng,Ka Senr Air Cond Mechanic Public Works OE3 40.00 5/1/2023
Kim,Hyun Ah Rosa Senr Architect/Landscape Arch Public Works AEA 40.00 5/28/2023
Flores, Tony Senr Engineering Tech Public Works MEF 40.00 4/16/2023
Kaikaka Jr,Paul Kalani Senr Facility Attendant Public Works MEF 40.00 5/28/2023
Moreno,Eduardo Senr Facility Attendant Public Works MEF 40.00 4/2/2023
Pham,Dung Hoang Senr Systms Apps Prgmr Public Works MEF 40.00 6/30/2024 | 5/30/2023
Rojas Vasquez,Jesus Student Intern U PT Public Works Uncl - NonMgmt 19.00 4/30/2023
Caballero,Dave C Student Intern U PT Public Works Uncl - NonMgmt 19.00 4/30/2023
To,Kyle DK Student Intern U PT Public Works Uncl - NonMgmt 19.00 4/2/2023
Gonzalez,Veronica Marines Student Intern U PT Public Works Uncl - NonMgmt 19.00 4/16/2023
Woo,Alexis Student Intern U PT Public Works Uncl - NonMgmt 19.00 5/14/2023
Nguyen,Truc Anh Student Intern U PT Public Works Uncl - NonMgmt 19.00 5/16/2023
Hoang,Kenny Student Intern U PT Public Works Uncl - NonMgmt 19.00 5/30/2023
Streater,Nathan Student Intern U PT Public Works Uncl - NonMgmt 19.00 5/30/2023
Reyes,Jessica Supervisor, Animal Serv Ops Public Works CAMP 40.00 6/30/2023| 5/14/2023
Rodriguez,Alain Volunteer Coordinator (FT) Public Works MEF 40.00 4/2/2023
Kenoly-Chavez,Sierra Analyst | Retirement Services MEF 40.00 4/16/2023
Tran,Thanh Huyen Analyst Il Retirement Services MEF 40.00 4/16/2023
Dickinson,Amy L Senr Analyst Retirement Services CAMP 40.00 4/2/2023
Aldama,Edith Staff Specialist Retirement Services MEF 40.00 6/30/2023 | 5/28/2023
Aledo,Sherrell E Staff Specialist Retirement Services MEF 40.00 5/14/2023
Bermillo,Carolina Temp Employee Retiree U Exempt Retirement Services Uncl - NonMgmt 19.00 6/30/2023 | 5/14/2023
Munoz Isaac,Jose Analyst | Transportation MEF 40.00 4/16/2023
Wise,Jay Tavibo Assoc Construction Insp Transportation MEF 40.00 4/30/2023
Stitt, Jeffrey A Construction Inspector |l Transportation MEF 40.00 5/28/2023
Napolitano,Eric Construction Inspector Il Transportation MEF 40.00 5/28/2023
Carbajal,Kenneth Cameron Engineerg Technician | Transportation MEF 40.00 5/28/2023
Navarrete Chavez,Gil Graduate Student Intern U Transportation Uncl - NonMgmt 19.00 4/30/2023
Bejines,Juvenal Heavy Equip Oper Transportation OE3 40.00 5/14/2023
Timoteo,James Maintenance Supervisor Transportation AMSP 40.00 4/16/2023
Riedberger,Cassidy Maintenance Worker | Transportation OE3 40.00 4/30/2023
Jimenez Gonzalez,Alejandro Parking & Traffic Ctrl Officer Transportation OE3 40.00 4/16/2023
Perez,Marissa Parking & Traffic Ctrl Officer Transportation OE3 40.00 4/2/2023
Cervantes,Alejandro Parking & Traffic Ctrl Officer Transportation OE3 40.00 5/14/2023
Pacheco,Adrian Vargas Parking & Traffic Ctrl Officer Transportation OE3 40.00 5/14/2023
Thompson,James Todd Parking & Traffic Ctrl Officer Transportation OE3 40.00 5/14/2023
Gaxiola,Gloria F Parking & Traffic Ctrl Officer Transportation OE3 40.00 5/30/2023




Camacho,Stephanie Prin Account Clerk Transportation MEF 40.00 6/30/2023 | 4/16/2023
Cervantes,Alejandro Prkg&Trafic Ctrl Off PT Transportation OE3 20.00 4/16/2023
Pacheco,Adrian Vargas Prkg&Trafic Ctrl Off PT Transportation OE3 20.00 4/16/2023
Thompson,James Todd Prkg&Trafic Ctrl Off PT Transportation OE3 20.00 4/16/2023
Mahal,Gurprem Senr Account Clerk Transportation MEF 40.00 5/14/2023
Lacuata,Casey Jordan Student Intern U PT Transportation Uncl - NonMgmt 19.00 4/2/2023
Do, Thuy Student Intern U PT Transportation Uncl - NonMgmt 19.00 4/16/2023
Nguyen,Jessica Kim Student Intern U PT Transportation Uncl - NonMgmt 19.00 5/14/2023
Sathy,Brian Colin Student Intern U PT Transportation Uncl - NonMgmt 19.00 5/14/2023
Wells,Laura R Temp Employee Retiree U Exempt Transportation Uncl - NonMgmt 19.00 6/30/2023 | 5/21/2023






